



Paul Doherty

Newcastle, UK

07757594491

paul@pauldohertyedits.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Passionate Video Editor with over 7 years of experience in part-time freelance video editing. Focused on implementing various editing techniques to enhance video production. Engaging and productive individual with meticulous attention-to-detail. Committed to executing each project with client satisfaction in mind.

SKILLS

- Adobe Creative Suite
- Avid Media Composer
- Animated Graphics Design and Titles
- Narrative Creation & Storytelling
- Audio Editing and Sound-mixing
- Multi-camera Workflow

WORK HISTORY

FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR

Dead Reel Films

2019 - present

- Editing of Skeptics, a 45 minute tv spec pilot.
- Editing of trailer for upcoming movie FrightSeekers.

Fluid Productions

2017 - 2019

- Editing, audio mixing, colouring, onscreen animated titles and infographics of a number of corporate videos over a two year period.
- Edited content in real time at events to deliver high-quality media content within short timeframes.

WECare Worldwide

2017

- Editing of a live charity event video.

Unison

2016

- Project-managed and edited Unison promotional video.
- Subtitling, graphics, titles sound mix and colouring.

Genfactor

2015

- Audio Mixing and multi-camera editing for live talent show.

Whitby Goth Weekend/Top Mums Production

2014 - 2018

- Editing band performances, interviews, music videos and promo videos.
- Same-day edits
- Outputting video content for a variety of different social media and YouTube

Muslim Women's Network Charity Video

2013

- Editing, graphics, titles sound mix and colouring
- Liaising with client to record post-production voiceover audio.

EDUCATION

Master of Arts | Media Production (TV and Video)

2013

University of Sunderland

- Awarded Distinction